
Clarifications 
Re-Invitation to Bid “Up-gradation/Installation/Development of Market Surveillance Suite”  

(No. T# 06(ii)/16-17) 
 

Clarifications issued in response to queries received are as under: 

Requested Clarifications   

Sr. No  Reference Section  
InfoTech Clarifications  

InfoTech Clarifications SECP Response 

1.  
 

Final Bidding Docs 
Upgrade Market 
Surveillance Suite  
Page # 3  
Point 19  

Please confirm do we need to sign the non-
disclosure agreement with SECP? If yes, 
please share the NDA template.  

Signed non-disclosure agreement is to be submitted at the first stage 
along with technical proposal.  NDA template is attached as Annex A 
of this document. 

2.  
 

Final Bidding Docs 
Upgrade Market 
Surveillance Suite  
Page # 2  
Point 3  

We have an understanding that it is a 2 
stage bidding process i.e. bidders are 
required to submit technical proposals only 
at this stage?  
Please confirm if our understanding is 
correct?  

Yes, This is a two stage bidding process. Bidders are required to 
submit technical proposals only at this stage. Complete process has 
already been specified in detailed bidding docs.  

3.  
 

Annex – A – TORS  
Page # 32  
8.3 Service Level 
Agreement  

Please confirm do bidders need to submit 
SLA template at first stage of technical 
proposal?  

Yes, Bidders need to submit SLA Template at first stage of technical 
proposal. 

4.  
 

There is no specific format given by SECP which bidders should follow to 
prepare their proposals, are we safe to assume that technical bids will 
be comprised of following sections?  
 1 Executive Summary  
 2 Company Background  
 3 Technical Write-up of Proposed Solution  

Proposal should address all the mandatory requirements as specified 
in the TORs. 



 4 Project Implementation Plan and Approach  
 5 Assumptions and Dependencies  
 6 Responsibilities  
 

 
5.  
 

Annex – A – TORS  
Page # 13  
4.3: Hardware & 
Software 
Details/Requirements  

Should bidders also provide information on 
minimum required 3rd party hardware and 
software which is required to run the MSS 
system?  

Yes, Bidders are required to provide 3rd party hardware and software 
requirement, along with detailed justification substantiating why the 
existing tools (in hand with SECP) cannot be used and what additional 
benefits the proposed 3rd party hardware and software will provide.  

6.  
 

We want to confirm that how many copies are required at first stage 
for technical proposal besides original?  

Only one original bid is to be submitted 



 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 


